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completed parish survey questionnaire for St Neot.
 Date of Completion
14th December 2006
Name of Volunteer
Mrs M J Thomas
 Grid Reference
 Status (In use/redundant – open/closed)
Church of England – in use – it is the focus of the parish
 Guide Book/sheet/tablet?
Guide Book, ‘bats’ in English, French, German, Dutch and Cornish
 Stained Glass Windows
.Readers referred to Dr Joanna Mattingly’s book Stories in the Windows
 Bench Ends
None but there are 9 Passion emblems – bosses in the Chancel ceiling.
Chapels

No. 1

Name:

St Neot Methodist Church
Location:
The Bridge, St Neog

Nature of Location:

Surviving Remains:
Built early in 1960s

No. 2

Name:

Tredinnick

Location:
Half-way between Drawbridge and Ley

Nature of Location:

Surviving Remains:
In regular use.
No.3

Name:

St Lukes

Location:
St Lukes

Nature of Location:
Bolventor

Surviving Remains:
In regular use

No. 4

Name:

The Pottery

Location:
St Neot

Nature of Location:
Now a dwelling – converted 1960

Surviving Remains:
Also Trenant Chapel and burial ground – readers referred to A Glance over the Shoulder by Jill Thomas.
Holy Wells

Name:


The Holy Well

Location:

Milltown

Nature of Location:
St Neot

Surviving Remains:
Re-built
Crosses

No. 1

Name:


Wenmouth Cross

Location:

Wenmouth Cross

Nature of Location:
Half mile east of St Neot village on first cross roads.

Surviving Remains:
A cross brought from elsewhere in the parish and erected here by Liskeard Old Cornwall Society – 1932.
No.2
Name:


Tredinnick

Location:

by Tredinnick Chapel

Surviving Remains:
Erected on site 1960
No.3

Name:


Polmenna Cross

Location:

Close to Polmenna Farm

Surviving Remains:
Re-erected
No.4

Name:


Newton Cross

Location:

Higher Newton Farm
Nature of Location:
Re-erected from a hedge a few hundred yards away 1994
No.5

Name:


Trenant Cross
Location:

Removed from Trenant the Nelver (where it was a doorstep)
No. 6

Name:


Hilltown
Location:

On hedge by Hilltown farmhouse – Latin wayside cross.
3 Latin crosses in Church yard – one from the Crow Pound on Goonzoon Downs, the others first recorded in Vicarage garden where it was a garden decoration:
No.7
Name:
Lantern Cross – original from St Kew but moved to various addressed by Revd. G. Grylls.
Location:

Churchyard

No. 8
Name:


St Neot Cross 

Location:

Churchyard

Surviving Remains:
– decorated granite cross with remains of the 4 holes placed on top.  Important because its base is in the St Neot Stone where Neot is supposed to have preached.
No. 9
Name:


4 Holed Cross
Location:

Parish boundary – re-erected on A30 trunk road.

Wall paintings
None.
Other Religious Sites

Chapel Parks:
Trevenna and adjoining farms – stone at Trevenna said by Hedgeland to have come from an old chapel.
Chapel in disrepair according to Mary Trelawney (Harding diary on visit to Trevenna 1812 ‘we hope to build it up’.

Trevenna – Tre Menegh – the place of the monks – religious house.

Old Church at Ley – now converted to a dwelling.

Books of Reference, Articles or others sources referred to

A Description of the Stained Glass of St Neot – Revd C G Grylls
Stories in the Glass Dr Joanna Mattingly

Please see page 97 of Glance Over the Shoulder – St Newot Parish from 18th – late 20th Century for details of useful books.
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Mrs M J Thomas
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Completed questionnaire
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